

2025

SEVIER COUNTY

RESOURCES

Sevier County Resource Guide

Table of Contents

Opioid Use Disorder, Treatment

- Medication Assisted Treatment
- o Inpatient/Residential Treatment
- Outpatient Treatment

Opioid Use Disorder, Recovery

- Recovery Mutual Support Groups
- Peer Recovery Support Specialists

Additional Supportive Services and Resources

- Legal Services
- Food Assistance
- Housing
 - Transitional Housing
 - Utilities Assistance
 - Affordable Housing
 - Rental Assistance
 - Homeowner Application Assistance
- Adult Education
- Family Services
 - Women, Children, and Families
 - Childcare
- o Medical and Dental Providers
- Human Services
- Employment Assistance
- o Churches
- o Online Resources

OPIOID USE DISORDER, TREATMENT

Opioid use disorder treatment options encompass a variety of approaches tailored to meet the unique needs of individuals seeking recovery. Medication-assisted treatment (MAT) combines FDA-approved medications like methadone, buprenorphine, or naltrexone with counseling and behavioral therapies. Inpatient treatment, also known as residential treatment, involves a stay at a specialized facility where individuals receive intensive care, including detoxification, medical monitoring, counseling, and therapeutic activities. Outpatient services offer flexibility by allowing individuals to live at home while attending regular treatment sessions, which may

Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT)

Riverview Behavioral Health Hospital

Phone: (870) 729-1632

Website: https://www.riverviewbehavioralhealth.com Address: 701 Arkansas Blvd, Texarkana, AR 71854

Services: Inpatient/short term residential, Intensive outpatient, outpatient, and medication-

assisted treatment.

Inpatient/Residential Treatment

Riverview Behavioral Health Hospital

Phone: (870) 729-1632

Website: https://www.riverviewbehavioralhealth.com Address: 701 Arkansas Blvd, Texarkana, AR 71854

Services: Inpatient/short term residential, Intensive outpatient, outpatient, and medication-

assisted treatment.

Outpatient Treatment

Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center

Phone: (870) 584-7115

Website: https://www.swacmhc.net/de-queen-outpatient Address: 1312 W. Collin Raye Drive, DeQueen, AR 71832

Services: Intensive outpatient and supportive outpatient substance misuse services for people of

all age; some services offered in Spanish. Fees: Based on sliding scale for payment.

OPIOID USE DISORDER, RECOVERY

Opioid use disorder treatment options encompass a variety of approaches tailored to meet the unique needs of individuals seeking recovery. Medication-assisted treatment (MAT) combines FDA-approved medications like methadone, buprenorphine, or naltrexone with counseling and behavioral therapies. Inpatient treatment, also known as residential treatment, involves a stay at a specialized facility where individuals receive intensive care, including detoxification, medical monitoring, counseling, and therapeutic activities. Outpatient services offer flexibility by allowing individuals to live at home while attending regular treatment sessions, which may

Recovery Mutual Support Groups

NA First Baptist Church DeQueen Meeting (New Associations Two Group)

Meeting Times: Sunday at 12:00 p.m. and Monday at 7:00 p.m.

Phone (church): (870) 642-2151

Website: https://www.narcotics.com/na-meeting/new-associations-two-group

Address: 1535 W. Collin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: New associations group two NA meetings free of charge for all people of all ages

NA First Baptist Church Community Building Horatio (New Associations Group)

Meeting Times: Tuesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m.

Phone (church): (870) 832-2281

Website: https://www.narcotics.com/na-meeting/new-associations-group-2/

Address: 211 Hazard Street, Horatio, AR 71842

Services: New associations group NA meetings free of charge for all people of all ages

Medication Assisted Treatment Anonymous (MARA)

Note: No in-person meetings offered in Sevier County. In-person meetings in other counties across Arkansas and MARA zoom meetings are listed in the Online Resources section.

Peer Recovery Specialists

Carlotta Powell

cpowell@swacmhc.com

Galena Gallardo

beegalena2019@gmail.com

James McElroy

jamesmcelroy1000@gmail.com

Lynette Hanley

lynettehanley123@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES AND RESOURCES

Legal Services

Beyond Opioids

Phone: (479) 239-9048

Website: https://www.beyondopioids.org

Center for Arkansas Legal Services (CALS)

Phone: (501) 376-3423

Website: https://www.arkansaslegal.org

Legal Aid of Arkansas

Phone: 1-800-952-9243

Website: https://arlegalaid.org

Sevier County Public Defender's Office

Phone: (870) 642-4957

Website: https://www.countyoffice.org/sevier-county-public-defender-de-queen-ar-cdf/

Address: 117 West Dequeen Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832

Food Assistance

Chalice Cupboard

Phone: (870) 642-4106

Website: https://harvestregionalfoodbank.org/sevier

Address: 424 W. Haynecker Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry open every Tuesday from 2 p.m. - 3 p.m. to Sevier County residents only

De Queen Church of Christ - Food Pantry

Phone: (870) 584-3226

Website: https://harvestregionalfoodbank.org/sevier

Address: 1305 W. Colin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry open every 1st and 3rd Wednesday of every month from 11 a.m. - 1 p.m.

to Sevier County residents only

De Queen First Baptist Church - Food Pantry

Phone: (870) 642-2151

Address: 1535 W. Collin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County residents

De Queen First Assembly of God - Food Pantry

Phone: (870) 584-3435

Address: 1440 W. Collin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County residents

De Queen Senior Center

Phone: (870) 642-6046

Website: https://harvestregionalfoodbank.org/sevier Address: 605 E. Haes Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Soup kitchen open Monday-Thursday providing meals on wheels for people in Sevier

County over the age of 60

Geneva GEMS

Phone: (870) 642-3509

Website: https://harvestregionalfoodbank.org/sevier

Address: 188 Geneva Church Road, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry as needed providing school backpack program for residents of Sevier

County

Horatio United Methodist Church - Food Pantry

Phone: (870) 279-3016

Website: https://harvestregionalfoodbank.org/sevier Address: 304 S. Pennock Street, Horatio, AR 71842

Services: Food Pantry open every 1st Monday of every month from 9:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. to

Sevier County Residents

Mary and Martha Center - Food Distribution Center

Phone: (870) 642-5696

Website: https://www.foodpantries.org/li/mary and martha center 71832

Address: 519 S. 4th Street, De Oueen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County residents

Paris Temple - Food Distribution Center (Located in Church of Nazarene)

Phone: (870) 784-3204

Address: 129 W. Locke Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County residents

Faith And Deliverance Center - Food Distribution Center

Phone: (870) 784-7986

Address: 322 N. 3rd Street, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County residents

First Baptist Church Lockesburg - Food Distribution Center

Phone: (870) 289-2121

Website: https://www.faithstreet.com/church/lockesburg-first-baptist-church-lockesburg-ar

Address: 3466 S. Camellia, Lockesburg, AR 71846

Services: Food pantry services provided to all Sevier County resident

HOUSING

Transitional Housing

Sevier Housing Authority De Queen

Phone: (870) 642-2960

Website: https://sevierhousing.org

Address: 304 S. 13th St., De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Aids anyone in the state of Arkansas in finding housing; applications may be required

Hope In Action - The Benefit Bank of Arkansas (Located in Hempstead County)

Phone: (870) 777-8227

Website: https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/hempstead howard lafayette .html

Address: 606 West Third Street, Hope, AR 71801

Services: Provides electric/water/natural gas bill help, free food, transitional housing, and a

homeless shelter

Utilities Assistance

Horatio Community Food Bank - First Baptist Church

Phone: (870) 832-2281

Website: http://www.ouachitabaptistassociation.com/horatio.html

Address: 207 Hazard Street, Horatio, AR 71842

Services: Provides groceries and possible assistance in paying utility bills for those in Sevier

County

Arkansas Human Development Corporation (Located in Hempstead County)

Phone: (870) 777-9264

Website: https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/hempstead howard lafayette .html

Address: 205 Smith Road Suite C, Hope, AR 71801

Services: Migrants and seasonal farm workers living in any county in Arkansas can receive help

with utility bills, rent, food, etc.

Hope In Action - The Benefit Bank of Arkansas (Located in Hempstead County)

Phone: (870) 777-8227

Website: https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/hempstead howard lafayette .html

Address: 606 West Third Street, Hope, AR 71801

Services: Provides electric/water/natural gas bill help, free food, transitional housing, and a

homeless shelter

Affordable Housing

Sevier Housing Authority De Queen

Phone: (870) 642-2960

Website: https://sevierhousing.org

Address: 304 S. 13th St., De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Aids anyone in the state of Arkansas in finding housing; applications may be required

Rental Assistance

Sevier Housing Authority De Queen

Phone: (870) 642-2960

Website: https://sevierhousing.org

Address: 304 S. 13th St., De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Aids anyone in the state of Arkansas in finding housing; applications may be required

Note: Additional rental assistance websites for Arkansas residents are listed in the Online

Resources section.

Homeowner Application Assistance

Sevier Housing Authority De Queen

Phone: (870) 642-2960

Website: https://sevierhousing.org

Address: 304 S. 13th St., De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Aids anyone in the state of Arkansas in finding housing; applications may be required *Note: Additional homeowner application assistance websites for Arkansas residents are listed in*

the Online Resources section.

Adult Education

UA Cossatot Adult Education

Phone: (870) 584-1114

Website: https://www.cccua.edu/community-workforce/adult-education

Address: 183 College Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Adult education services provided to anyone in Sevier County

Sevier County Extension Services

Phone: (870) 584-3013

Address: 183 College Drive Dr. Adams Bldg., De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Education extension services provided for Sevier County Residents

Note: More adult education opportunities (colleges) in nearby counties are listed in the Online

Resources section.

Family Services

Women, Children, and Families

Sevier County Health Unit - De Queen (WIC Services)

Phone: (870) 642-2535

Website: https://www.wicprograms.org/co/ar-sevier and

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/wic

Address: 304 N. 4th Street, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: WIC Services provided for Sevier County Residents

Childcare

Fun & Learnland Day Care

Phone: (870) 642-5164

Website: https://www.daycare.com/php/showlisting.php?ID=00604236&p=0

Address: 161 AR-399, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Childcare services provided for Sevier County residents

Wee Center Preschool - First Baptist Church De Queen

Phone: (870) 642-4513

Website: https://fbcdequeen.com/weecenter

Address: 1535 W. Collin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832 Services: Childcare services provided for Sevier County residents

Park Hill Preschool

Phone: (870) 584-3032

Website: https://www.chamberofcommerce.com/united-states/arkansas/de-

queen/preschool/2002214322-park-hill-preschool

Address: 916 E. Vandervoort Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832 Services: Childcare services provided for Sevier County residents

Horatio District Preschool

Phone: (870) 832-4102

Website: https://www.allbiz.com/business/horatio-district-preschool-870-832-4102

Address: 207 Isbell, Horatio, AR 71842

Services: Childcare services provided for Sevier County residents

Horatio ABC Preschool

Phone: (870) 832-3753

Website: https://horatio-abc-preschool.hub.biz Address: 205 S. Blackhawk, Horatio, AR 71842

Services: Childcare services provided for Sevier County residents

Medical and Dental Care Providers

Sevier County Medical Center

Phone: (870) 642-6420

Website: https://www.seviercountymedical.com/contact Address: 960 U.S. Hwy. 71, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: All hospital services needed for Sevier County Residents

Healthy Connections De Queen

Phone: (888) 710-8220

Website: https://healthy-connections.org/dequeen/

Address: 1206 W. Collin Raye Drive, De Queen, AR 71832

Services: Primary Care, family medicine, my kids pediatric, and evolve behavioral health and

wellness services for Sevier County residents. Payment based on sliding scale.

De Queen Dental Clinic

Phone: (870) 642-5034

Address: 1347 W. Collin Raye Drive, DeQueen, AR 71832 Services: Dental Services provided to Sevier County residents

Smiles of Arkansas

Phone: (870) 642-7645

Website: https://www.smilesofarkansas.com

Address: 110 W. De Queen Avenue, De Queen, AR 71832 Services: Dental Services provided to Sevier County residents

De Queen Health and Wellness Walk-in Clinic

Phone: (870) 642-2000

Website: https://de-queen-health-and-wellness-walk-in-family.business.site

Address:

Physical Address: 1357 W. Collin Raye Drive

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Any walk-in health and wellness services needed for Sevier County residents

Dr. Floyd Gonzalez

Phone Number: (870)-642-8640

Email Address/Website: https://health.usnews.com/doctors/floyd-gonzalez-153182

Physical Address: 821 N. Maple Street

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Pediatric health and wellness services needed for Sevier County Residents

Dr. Jonathon Hoyt

Phone Number: (870)-642-5600

Email Address/Website: https://www.healthgrades.com/physician/dr-jonathan-hoyt-y79gt

Physical Address: 145 Hwy 71 N.

De Oueen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Internal medicine health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

residents

Dr. Mark Stewart

Phone Number: (870)-584-3221

Email Address/ Website: https://www.healthgrades.com/physician/dr-mark-stewart-yp3rx

Physical Address: 1357 W. Collin Raye Drive Ste A.

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Oral and Maxillofacial surgery health and wellness services needed for Sevier

County residents

Dr. Thomas Jones

Phone Number: (870)-642-8961

Email Address/Website: https://www.healthgrades.com/physician/dr-thomas-blair-jones-2x9ck

Physical Address: 128 Hwy. 71 N.

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Family medicine health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

residents

Dr. Randy Walker Family Practice and Allergy Clinic

Phone Number: (870)-584-3000

Email Address/Website: https://drrandywalker.com Physical Address: 1553 W. Collin Raye Drive De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Family medicine and allergy health and wellness services needed for Sevier

County residents

Lofton Family Clinic at the Wellness Center

Phone Number: (870)-642-4000

Email Address/Website: https://www.healthgrades.com/group-directory/ar-arkansas/de-

queen/lofton-family-clinic-wellness-xytntga Physical Address: 203 W. De Queen Avenue De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Family medicine health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

residents

Martin Family Medical Clinic

Phone Number: (870)-642-2273

Email Address/Website: https://www.facebook.com/people/Martin-Family-Medical-

Clinic/100076954893443/

Physical Address: 1314 W. Collin Raye Drive Ste. A. De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Family medicine health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

residents

Mitchell Medical Cosmetic Clinic

Phone Number: (870)-642-8818

Email Address/Website: https://mitchellmed.com

Physical Address: 155 Hwy. 71

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Cosmetic dermatology health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

residents

Arkansas Heart Hospital Clinic

Phone Number: (800)-264-5722

Email Address/ Website: https://www.arheart.com/location/little-rock-clinic/

Physical Address: 1314 W. Collin Raye Drive

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Heart (cardiology) health and wellness services needed for Sevier County

Residents

HealthCARE Express Urgent Care

Phone Number: (870)-518-0028

Email Address/Website: https://www.gohce.com/locations/arkansas/de-queen/de-queen-clinic/

Physical Address: 1021 W Collin Raye Drive

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Urgent care health and wellness services needed for Sevier County residents

(covid/flu testing location)

Schroer Medical, LLC

Phone Number: (870)-289-5190

Email Address/Website: https://npidb.org/organizations/ambulatory health care/primary-

care_261qp2300x/1255917498.aspx Physical Address: 3397 N. Camellia

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Primary care health and wellness serviced needed for Sevier County residents

Human Services

Human Services Department

Phone Number: (870)-642-2623

Email Address/Website: https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/offices/sevier/

Physical Address: 924 E. Collin Raye Drive Suites B&C

De Queen Arkansas

Services Provided: Human Services programs needed for all Sevier County residents of all ages

Employment Assistance

Department of Workforce Services Offices in Arkansas: No department of workforce services offices located in Sevier County, but other department of workforce services offices located in other counties across the state of Arkansas are listed at the bottom of resource guide under online resources section

Available Jobs in Sevier County: Some of the many jobs available in Sevier County are listed at the bottom of resource guide under online resources section

Apprenticeship Programs in Arkansas: Some apprenticeship opportunities and training for anyone in any county across the State of Arkansas are listed at the bottom of resource guide under online resources section

Manpower Employment Service Agency De Queen:

Phone Number: (870)-642-4755

Email Address/ Website: http://work4manpower.com

Physical Address: 182 U.S. Hwy 71

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Employment Services offered for anyone in the county who needs assistance

finding employment

Churches

Pleasant Hill Church

Phone Number: (870)-286-2124

Email Address/Website: https://phmbcmchorse.com

Physical Address: 117 McHorse Road

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Baptist church services needed for Sevier County residents

Mt. Zion Baptist Church

Phone Number: (870)-287-4101 Email Address/Website: none

Physical Address: 123 Mt. Zion Road

Lockesburg, Arkansas. 71846

Services Provided: Baptist church services needed for Sevier County residents

Mount Carmel United Methodist Church

Phone Number: none

Email Address/Website: none Physical Address: 301 US-371

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Methodist church services needed for Sevier County residents

Williamson Baptist Church

Phone Number: (870)-832-4358

Email Address/Website: https://www.facebook.com/williamsoncommunitychurch/

Physical Address: 555 Central Road

Horatio, Arkansas 71842

Services Provided: Baptist church services needed for Sevier County residents

Lighthouse Church

Phone Number: none

Email Address/Website: none

Physical Address: 3455 S. Camellia

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Church services needed for Sevier County residents

Gillham First Baptist Church

Phone Number: (580) 298-7725

Email Address/Website: https://gillham-first-

baptist.business.site/?utm source=gmb&utm medium=referral

Physical Address: 203 College

Gillham, Arkansas 71841

Services Provided: Baptist church services needed for Sevier County residents

De Queen Church of Christ

Phone Number: (870)-584-3226

Email Address/Website: http://dqcoc.com Physical Address: 1305 W. Collin Raye Drive

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Church services needed for Sevier County residents

Provo Cumberland Presbyterian Church

Phone Number: none

Email Address/Website: none

Physical Address: 125 Dooley Road

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Presbyterian church services needed for Sevier County residents

Falls Chapel Cumberland Presbyterian Church

Phone Number: none

Email Address/Website: none

Physical Address: 121 L W Davis Road

Lockesburg, Arkansas 71846

Services Provided: Presbyterian church services needed for Sevier County residents

First Assembly of God Church

Phone Number: (870)-584-3435

Email Address/Website: http://dequeenfirstassembly.org

Physical Address: 1440 W. Collin Raye Drive

De Queen, Arkansas. 71832

Services Provided: Church services needed for Sevier County residents

Legacy Center

Phone Number: (870)-642-8937 Email Address/Website: none Physical Address: 121 S. 3rd Street

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Christian church services needed for Sevier County residents

All Saints of American Orthodox Church

Phone Number: (870)-642-3973

Email Address/Website: http://www.allsaintsofamerica.com

Physical Address: 193 Brooks Road

De Queen, Arkansas 71832

Services Provided: Orthodox church services needed for Sevier County residents

ONLINE RESOURCES

Arkansas 211

Website: https://arkansas211.org

Services: Free, confidential, multilingual 24/7 hotline to connect to critical local resources,

including food, shelter, rental assistance, and childcare

FindHelp

Website: https://www.findhelp.org

Services: Directory of financial assistance, food pantries, medical care, and other free or

reduced-cost help

Arkansas JobLink (searchable list of job openings in the state)

Website: https://www.arjoblink.arkansas.gov

Faces & Voices of Recovery

→ Exhaustive directory of mutual aid resources
Website: https://facesandvoicesofrecovery.org/resources/mutual-aid-resources

National/Virtual Mutual Support Meetings

Celebrate Recovery

→ Christ-centered twelve-step program Website: https://www.celebraterecovery.com

In The Rooms

→ Online recovery community embracing multiple pathways to recovery Website: https://www.intherooms.com/home

LifeRing

→ Abstinence-based recovery from addiction to alcohol or drugs Website: https://lifering.org

Online Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous

→ Directory of virtual alcoholic anonymous meetings Website: https://aa-intergroup.org/meetings

Self-Management and Recovery Training (SMART)

→ Science-based mutual support recovery program Website: http://smartrecovery.org

Refuge Recovery

→ Addiction recovery community based in Buddhist philosophy and mindfulness Website: https://www.refugerecovery.org

Virtual Narcotics Anonymous

Website: https://virtual-na.org

Wellbriety Movement

→ Recovery from alcohol, substance misuse, co-occurring disorders, and intergenerational trauma based in cultural principles

Website: https://wellbrietymovement.com

White Bison

→ Sobriety, recovery, addiction prevention, and wellness programming for Native American and Alaskan Native communities

Website: https://whitebison.org

Women for Sobriety

→ Abstinence-based self-help program for women struggling with alcohol or drug addiction Website: https://womenforsobriety.org



ARKANSAS RURAL OPIOID USE TEAM EDUCATION



We would like to acknowledge the contributions of the AROUTE Consortium members who helped compile these resources:

- Arkansas Behavioral Health Integration Network
- Arkansas Peers Achieving Recovery Together
- Boston Mountain Rural Health Center
- · Breaking the Ties that Bind
- Community Clinic, Region 1 Prevention
- Crowley's Ridge Development Council, Region 3
 Prevention
- Dr. Andy's Family Practice Clinic
- Harbor House, Inc., Region 10 Prevention
- Lofton Family Clinic
- North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education, Region 2 Prevention
- Speak Up About Drugs
- State of Arkansas, Office of The Drug Director

We thank you for your continued support in our efforts!

Contact

AROUTE

Kim Shuler, LCSW
Project Director
kim.shuler@abhinetwork.org
www.aroute.org